

JOHNNY WINSLEY

UI/UX DEVELOPER

Creative and forward-thinking UI/UX Developer with over a decade of experience able to create cutting edge websites and applications for high-profile clients with challenging demands and visions. Skilled project manager, team leader and analytical problem-solver with top-notch organizational, scheduling and code verification skills.

CONTACT

 Orlando, FL
32703
 407-986-0121
 WinsleyAl@gmail.com
 www.ALWinsley.com
www.Github.com/alwinsley

SKILLS

UX Design	●	●	●	●	●
HTML5 / CSS3	●	●	●	●	●
Javascript	●	●	●	●	●
React / Redux	●	●	●	●	○
SASS / LESS	●	●	●	●	●
PHP / MySQL	●	●	●	●	○
Python	●	●	●	●	○

EDUCATION

B.S.
Mississippi College
Clinton, MS
Diploma
Brandon High School
Brandon, MS

EXPERIENCE

DEVELOPER- (AUG. 2019 - MAR. 2020)
MOOD MEDIA- Orlando, FL

Developed websites, landing pages, emails, and web apps for various clients using HTML/SASS, PHP/MySQL, React & Nodejs. Enhanced a Reactjs app for a major car dealership by optimizing API calls using the latest hooks, using reusable components, and styling with Bootstrap.

Major accomplishments:

- Converted static HTML sites into custom Wordpress themes
- Built custom React/Node e-commerce webapps.

UI DEVELOPER- (AUG. 2018 - AUG. 2019)
CNC MACHINES - Sanford, FL

Contracted to design & develop Front-end UI for an e-commerce marketplace using Photoshop, InvisionApp, HTML/SASS, React and MySQL. Designed Front-end of web app using reusable react components, AntD library, and Redux for state management.

Major accomplishments:

- Designed Branding board for company website
- Optimized user dashboard that increased user clicks, and customer interaction by 50%.
- Built Front-end and User Dashboard in ReactJs

UI/UX DEVELOPER (JUN. 2016 - JUL. 2018)
RP FUNDING- Orlando, FL

Designed & Developed UI for Internal Management Portal and company Intranet using HTML/CSS, Javascript, JQuery and SQL. Developed an internal Intranet based on company needs utilizing the LAMP stack. Implemented new responsive, mobile-first approach which increased mobile traffic by 60%

Major accomplishments:

- Developed User-centered surveys & research to enhance user experience across web & mobile applications
- Built Front-end for company Intranet and Internal customer portal.

DEVELOPER/DESIGNER (NOV. 2013 - JUN. 2016)

PEARSON Orlando, FL

Designed & Developed College & University websites using HTML/CSS, Javascript, and PHP. I converted Sketch and Photoshop files into working websites and further turned th websites into custom wordpress sites. I oversaw full lifecycle of development for 4 major university websites with 100% on-time project delivery.

Major accomplishments:

- Developed and Designed successful student web campaigns.
- Led build on UF landing page campaigns.

UI/UX DEVELOPER (JUN. 2008 - DEC. 2013)

WINSLEY MULTIMEDIA, LLC Orlando, FL

Translated client's marketing information content into functional websites and webapps using HTML/CSS Python, PHP and MySQL

Major accomplishments:

- Developed and Designed Restaurant brand and web campaigns
- Developed kids hockey league cloud system